Deena Townsend

From: Darrell Russell [drussell@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Deena Townsend

Subject: FW: capital purchase request

Please move forward with Legistar. Deadline for the 5" is May 26

From: Wayne [mailto:trawickb@gulftel.com]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:11 AM

To: 'Michael Thompson' <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; 'Darrell Russell' <drussell@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: 'Sue Steigerwald' <ssteigerwald @cityoffoley.org>

Subject: RE: capital purchase request

I'am good with it being placed on the agenda.

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>
Cc: Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald @cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Re: capital purchase request

Thanks Darrell,
It looks like it is coming in just under your capital plan estimate so | am in agreement with this being placed on the agenda.
Wayne do you concur?

regards,
Mike

On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 9:13 AM, Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Mike

Attached is a quote from Thompson Cat for the budgeted mini x and capital request worksheet. | am requesting to add this
item on the June 5 work session agenda. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Darrell Russell
Public Works Superintendent

Phone 251-943-8897



Fax 251-970-2086

drussell@cityoffoley.org




